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There 18 no more historie or remantie trall than

that of the old Indian trail between the Nlagara River and

Lieke Erie, now called the Rldge Remd. The trall started at

Miller's Gmeek and continued past 8t. John's Angliecan Chureh,
the Fenian Raild battleground, and ﬁhrouG& the main stroet of
the village of B&dsowqy to the lake at Abino Bay, (thstal
Biddh) Paint Abino Sherkaton, Btnnubrldge (Humbézstane Village
to Busar Loaf (Pt. Célborne), '

~ The truil was used to avold the ewift water in the
Nlagara River along what 1s npw Fort Erie and thearéacelnridge.
At some places along this limestogé'ridse the trall was £irty

Teot below the Plain and often near the edge of a stralght wall

"of roek. It was passable at nearly all seasons of the year.

MILLERRSeOREEK;& ANDREW MILLERGEAHILEX
Tite original home of the piloneer Andrew Miller (1786-1.843)
was a log csbin built clese to the biank of the Niagara River a

few hundred yards from Miller's Oreek. IL is Belleved that. the

first town meeting of which any record exmists was lisld here ¢n

March 7, 1808, The advanced guard of Sir Gordon Diummond's army
wvas pested at his houﬁe on 23rd Béptember, 1814, being an impor
ant road jumction. Andrew Miller was a town warden in 1818, 181
1820 and 1827,

The home of the second Andrew Miller or Andrew Mlller Jr
(1799-1862) was on the opposite hank of Miller's Oreek, It was
built 1in 1820 and was burned in 1962. A park and trailer camp .
operated by the Nisgaras Parks Commisslon is now on the slte,
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one place near the teop 1s ga large slab of rock Perhaps four feet

thick that spans this opening, One end lies on the main limesgtone
and the other end on the part that separated and forms a natural
bridge,

4n interesting story 8ays that this area was always
wooded and a pasture for horses and cattle, and onmce many years
8g0, a cow fell in this crevice. When the cow didn't appear for
milklng, & search party was sent out and found the cow lodged in
the narrow space, perhaps six or geven feet from the top with.
hooves pawing the alr, nearly 50 feet from the bottom, So with
ropes and help from the neighbors, the cow was pulled to satety.-“
014 residents of the neighbortiood remember that opening as being
down 50 feet, but thg crevice 1s now filled in with brush and
leaves. No one seems.to know Just why or how this crevice was
formed,
FENIAN. RAID BATTLEGROUND

This battle took place in 1866 right in the middle of
the road at the intersection of the Garrison Réad and.the Ridge
Raad, according to Mrs Earl Sherk, granddaughter of Dr. Brewster,
who was the dector in this battle, The Fenlan Rald was carried
out by some 1,500 Irish-Americans who sought to injure Great:
Britain by striking at Oamada, They crossed the Niagara Riven
from Buffalo and seized Fert Erle, then a village. The secend
skirmish was the one which oceurred on the Ridge and Garrison
roads. The Fenlan ococupation was brief, however, as Camadlasn
militlamen stationed in the Niasgara area drove the ralders baok
across the river in less than twenty-four hours,
R _GHU RYING' GROUND.
Professor Dorland author of "Quakers in Caneda"

says the fipst log meeoting house of the Soclety of Friends at
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Black Creek, Bertle Township, Nlagara was dBullt before 1792
but has no definite record of the date of erection.

Meta Schooley Laws in her history (1929) of
Asa Schooley family, a Quaker faﬁily who came from New Jarsey in
1788 and settled on a farm which' 1s now part of the Cherry Hill
Golf Club says: "The first log 'meeting house' was on Asa Schooley'
property near the present 'Barmhart' BSchool but the Burying Ground
is just back of the Rldgeway Memorisl Church. Hére Asa Schooley. |
and his wife and sens are buried, This was on a Cutler Eanm";

This may well be the first log meetimg house of
the Black Oreek Meeting of which Dr. Dorland refers. Meta then -
goes on to say that the farm Asa settled on 1is now.part of ths
Cherry Hill Gelf Course on the Garrison Réad (Highway No,3A).

Part of it was é.cr.oss the road; the Barnhart farms ﬁhan she was

a child., The property faced the Garrlson Rbad and the road where
the Ellsworthe lived and was north of their property. They setiled
in Bertle about the same time.

It is believed that the second Black Creek Meeting
house was erected as early as 1805 on the site of the present
Memorial United in Ridgeway on Pound property. When Dominion
Rosd wes laid 1t went right through this historic Qusker Gemetery
and destroyed it, and its few remalining graves were removed to tﬁe
small plot at the rear of the CGhurch.

From "The Selected Writings of Willlam Lyon
Mackenzie" in the Oblonla Advocate, 22 February 1827:

"A few miles from Lake Erie, in the township of Bertle, in a

quliet and retired spot, mear by a concession road, stands the

plain and unadorned place of worship of the Soclety of Frlends;
nd at & 11btle dlstance berond e ay oid ¢riend Mr. ¥ililas
Wilson. He had from twenty to thirty boys and girls around him,
the children of the neighbouring Quaker familles., The healthy,
heppy, cheerful, and placld countenances of the young innocents

it wes delightful to look upon, How happy 1s youth when placed
at a distance from the snares of vice, and far away from the
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A boat service with two vessels ca.llgd the "Ganadiana"
and the "Americama" from 1910 to 1956, steamed from Buffalo to
Orysté.l Beach, every hour on the heur during the su;nmor.

In 1797 there were only a few familles residing around
Cnystal Beaeh, Ohe of the first to settle was Joe Morris at the
top of Rebstock, later becoming the Rebstock homestesd. David
Baxter came to the homestead west of 8Schooley Réoad in the same
year. Daniel Pound reslded east of the Ridge Riad 1in 1802,

David Ellsworth settled on Cherry Hill Road. THe Haun family dates
to ‘17864, and Harry Hawn of Haun's Planing Mill on the Derby Rdad
has lived there continuously since the village was founded. |
Miehael and his son Earl, descendants of the Sherkaton Sherks,
reslded on Schooley Raad since the turm of the present oentury';.
Their héme is now the Riviers Motel with a swimming pool in the
orchard. Jbhn Schooley,a brother of Mres Michael Sherk lived
next door at the top of Bchooley Road.
POINE. ABINO:

The point commends a magnificlent view of the lake

and the sandy beaches of the nearby bBay. The sand dunes, some
of which reached a height of seventy-five feet are stlll lmpres-
sive, although hundreds of tons of fine white sand have been
carried away for industrial purposes over the years. Many of

the original trees, some of whlch were majestie black walnut
were out down for fuel for the lime kiln whieh operated on the
point years ago. The water in the vieinity of the point holds
the remains of many ships and barges which have come to grief
there throughout the years. Many salling shipe used to seek
chelter from the filerce lake storms in the protective waters of

Bay Beach. Later when the lighthouse with its fog horn was bullt

1t must have seemed like a haven,
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The point was once the site of an Indlian village and
Yaolht Olub bullding. The Indlane were Attawandarons or Neutral:
THey made flint arrow Heads, hpear points, knives and tomehawks,
and were the great munition makers of thelr day. Tiey sold thie:
products impartially to the Hurens and the Irequois, yet retaimne
an abundance for their own defense., Neither rival dared to attac
or oveﬂ antagonize a people so powerful. My cousin, the aforess
A W, (Bert) Mlller has shown me thess flint beds and told me of
the "Garden of the Gods" a beautiful matural garden behind one o
the houses awned by Americans who keep it very exclusive. Hs als
said no one seems to kmow its origin.

The point was named for the French prdest, Father
Glaude Aveneau, who stayed here for a short time before going to
his mission to the Miamis on the S8t,Joseph where he served from
about 1702 to 1708,
EARLY SETTLERS: There was much dispute about land settlement in
early days at Point Abino, It 1s sald the first permanenf white
man's home here was built in the 1790'e by a family named Denni
The Dennis famlly were Quakers from Pennsylvania, Hé built a one
and half etory house of logs and it stood on the south side of
vhat is now known as Yacht Olub Hill, It stood within one hundre
feet of the Holloway Memorial Chapel erected in the 1890's in
honour of Mr, and Mrs Isaac Holloway who owned the land from Hay
HAill to the tip of the point. Holloway held the land under a
crown deed but his neighbour, J, Otway Page, also claimed it. Th
dispute was fimally settled by the Privy Council in London, Eng.
It was found that a surveyor's error many years before gave Page
water frontage to whiéh he was actually not entitled, Page -was
awarded the property known as the Pine Woods while All I, Hbllow
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